Par | /|

From: Shelby, Rinia [mailto:Rinia.Shelby@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2012 3:45 PM

To: 'gracita@sintmaarten.net’

Cc: Martin, Cynthia

Subject: FW: Invitation for T.H. John Conyers, Jr. and Mrs. Monica Conyers from The Vice President and
Dr. Biden

Importance: High

Ms. Gracita,

Below is the invite with all of the details. Please forward me your information asap so | can then
forward it to the Vice President’s office.

IN CELEBRATION

THE VICE PRESIDENT AND DR. BIDEN

REQUEST THE PLEASURE OF YOUR COMPANY
AT A RECEPTION

MONDAY, MARCH 26

6:30 - B:00 P.M.

THE VICF PRESIDENT'S RESIDENCE
NUMBER ONE OBSERVATORY CIRCLE. NW
WASHINCTON, D.C.

KINDLY RESPOND UPON RECEIPT
TOTHE (OCTAL STCRETARY AND PROVIDE THE FULL RXAME. DATE OF MIETH
AND SOCIAL SECURTTY NUMBEE FOR RACH INVITTE TO
VPEVENTIIRUVE XOP HOV

T Tt menss < e

o deving, mmnma*,rumhsmm.mwmmwnhmm Cortinue
wwam,mmﬁewnhmm«kmmmanMﬂ
o on 04 nght. The offoer wil deect pou 10 the parting locaton.

If armving by cab, please wve Bhe Maim Gate o Massachusetts Averms snd 1 Strwet, NW.
Al anendees must prosent 3 o iessued phits g t the gate

INYVITATION 15 NON-THANSFERARLE A%D FOR THE TNYVITRE ONIY

Thanks,

RS




Dear Representative and Mrs. Conyers:

We hope that you will be able to join us on Monday, March 26. Kindly respond to the Social Secretary at
YPEvents3@ovp.eop.goy upon receipt and provide the full name, date of birth and social security number for the invitee.

Due to limited space, we regret that we are unable to extend this invitation with a guest. Please note that this
invitation is non-transferable and for the invitee only. Thank you!




